### St. Francis Xavier Parent Council Meeting Minutes October 18, 2022

Attendance: Ryan Irving, Rhonda Gregus, Kayla Papps, Nicole Schauerte, DonnaMae Melle, Ashley Holden, Jennifer Kobly, Tracy Lamb, Rachelle Wist, Jennifer Lewis, Dena Biro, Amber Kambeitz

Call to Order and Opening Prayer – Jennifer called meeting to order and Ryan lead opening prayer and shared a video – Why I pray the Rosary.

Approval of Minutes from September 20<sup>th</sup> Meeting – Nicole approved the September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2022, Minutes.

### Principal's Report (Ryan Irving)

The district sent an email to parents regarding the information meeting that will be held on Oct 25<sup>th</sup>, 2022 regarding MHCBE Community Engagement Event. Ryan encouraged parents to attend.

Halloween activities are planned for the classes. A note will be sent home Monday to families.

November 1<sup>st</sup> will be Remembrance Day Liturgy 10:00 am at School.

Report Cards will go live on Nov 18<sup>th</sup> and the following week Nov 21<sup>st</sup> will be the start of book fair and parent teacher interviews will happen this week as well.

Grade 5 Retreat will be Nov 25th, 2022 9:30 - 2:30 at St Patrick's Church.

# **Teacher's Report (Rhonda Gregus)**

Thank you for the gift cards for World Teacher Day.

Read a Thank You card for the donation made to the school library.

## **Chair's Report (Jennifer Kobly)**

Encouraged parents to attend MHCBE Community Engagement Event.

Brought up future fundraiser for March 2023. Cinnamon Buns.

# **Treasurer's Report (Nicole Schauerte)**

Reviewed expenses to date and upcoming expenses.

Submitted Division Report.

## **Topics for Discussion:**

A) Hot Lunches/ Booster Juice Dates Upcoming

October 28 – Dees Baked Goods

November 4 - Booster Juice Day

November 18 - McDonald's

December 2 – Booster Juice Day

December 22 - Dairy Queen

- b) Papa Johns Night October 20th and again November 24th
- c) Halloween Activity Trick and Treating for students. AM for Kindergarten and ELP. PM for the rest of school after the costume parade. All treats will be nut free and we are looking for donations of candy and parents to help hand out.
- d) Poinsettia Fundraiser More information will be sent to families. We have secured a delivery date for Dec 1, pick up will be at school.
- e) Christmas Dinner December 16<sup>-</sup> location will be St. Patrick Church. More information will be sent home and the option for donations on school cash.
- f) Christmas Concert December 19 6pm 8pm location will be at St Patrick's Church.
- g) Christmas Market December 9 more information will be sent out to families.
- h) Parents Association Meeting Nicole, Nichole and Jennifer were in attendance.

Mint Car Wash presented carwash fundraiser to schools.

A discussion was had regarding the Breakfast Program and what items are being served.

Discussed the MHCBE Community Engagement Event and encouraged parents to attend.

Friends of McCoy looking for members to join. They meet the 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday of each month.

Match day for McCoy Theatre is October 21st, 2022.

District registration is up by 128 students not including the 73 Homestay students.

Staff are encouraged to disconnect when at home.

A new Chaplin was hired.

2022/2023 elections were held for Parent Association.

Each school discussed upcoming activities and fundraisers.

Parent Councils are encouraged to do service projects throughout the year.

i) Open Discussion- Parents are enjoying the slides Ryan has been sending out on Fridays.

Date for the next Regular Meeting is November 15, 2022, 7:30 pm @ School. Fellowship meeting will follow.

Motion to Adjourn - Nicole.